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From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2008 8:25 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: RAF fines received 

COMfilSSlOH 
&;ERK 

".A c - 1  d , ,. 

Good morning, Raquel. 

TJ723 - NobelTel, LLC - Deposit $224 as you normally would. This is for the penalty and interest charges for late payment of the 
2007 fee. Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of 
$300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documentation in Docket No. 
080370-TI. 

TX945 - Cubic Communications, LLC - Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Commission Regulatory Trust Fund for collection 
costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment of the fine 
and RAF Dayment for documentation in Docket No. 080494-TX. 

. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2008 11:28 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

Good Morning, 

Nobel inc, sent in a check for $724.00, they had it to your attention, so I wanted to let you know 

Tx945, sent in there raf fee payment and $500.00. Please let me know the breakdown of the $500.00 

Thanks, 
Raquel 

9/23/2008 



TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE PlLED ON OR BEFORE OIOO/2W8 

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Ret n 
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STATUS: 

- >(Actual Retum 
- Estimated Retum 
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- Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
1213412007 TO 1213112007 

Postmark Dateq-1 g-og 
Initials of Preparer 

Please Complete Below If Oflieid Mailing Address Has Changed 

FLORIDA GROSS LINE 
NO ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION .. OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE MVENUE 

'OM-- Basic Local Services $ -0- $ -0- 

OpC 6- Miscellaneous Services - 0 -- - 0- 

Long Distance Semces (IntraLATA only)"' - 0 -  - 0- ECR 
GCL 4. Pnvste ~ i n e  ~ewices  - 0- -0- 

- 0 -  0- 

5 Leased Facilrtm & Cinuiu Sewices -0- -0- 

Access Services 

--m. 

TOTAL REVENUES KLr ?I 

ssc 8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'" 
* -0- 

SGA 9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation (Line 7 less Line 8) $ - 0 -  

/I> 

10 Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020) 
ADM L Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Extension Payment Fee (see "4. b w m o n  '' on o cr C-i h e  \w\ poSec\ 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600.00 MINIMUM) 

v 

(1) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Re". 
(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back). 
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory sssessment fee of $600 shall be imposed as pr ded in 

Section 364.336, Florida StaNtes. - 
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 

( ) Facilities-Based Provider ( ) Reseller 
( ) other: - 

BILLING INFORMATION 
Complete bclow if billing agent is other than yourself. 

0 - - 
(Name) (Address: CitylStatelZip) (Telephone) 

c - 
CO PANY INFORMATION 

Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( YES (& - 
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 
Address: 

c above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
at pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Stafutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 

f his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degrsc. 

r 07/17/q3 
(Date) 

Telephone Number d& .' \ .-%+ N u m b e h  -532 -r, 1 F;'a 1 
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